AGENDA
CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 7, 2025

4:00 PM, COMMISSIONERS’ ROOM, CUSTER COUNTY
COURTHOUSE

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

The Chairman may change the order of agenda items during the meeting for the
convenience of the meeting attendees.

A. Approval of Minutes.
Approval of the Draft Minutes for September 9%, 2025 Meeting
B. Conflict of Interest Declaration

C. Public Comment

D. PERMIT, PETITION AND PLAT REVIEW:

AGENDA ITEM #1:

SECTION LINE VACATION:
N %2 SE % SE %, & S Y2 SE % SE %, OF SECTION 22, T3S, R4E, & SW ¥4 SW % OF
SECTION 23, T3S, R4E AND

GOV LOT 12 OF SECTION 23, T3S, R4E, & PT NE % NE % & LOT 1 OF BAUER-2 OF
SAXTON SUBDIVISION IN THE NE % & TRACT 2 OF LOT 2 OF BAUER-2 OF
SAXTON SUBDIVISION IN THE NE % IN SECTION 27, T3S, R4E AND

W %2 SE % OF SECTION 22, T3S, R4E & LOTS 5, 4, 3 LOCATED IN THE NW % NE %
OF SECTION 27 T3S, R4E AND

S 2 SE Y4 SE ¥4 OF SECTION 22, T3S, R4E & PT NE % NE % IN SECTION 27, T3S,
R4E AND

SW % SW % OF SECTION 23, T3S, R4E & GOVERNMENT LOT 12 IN SECTION 26
T3S, R4E
ALL LOCATED IN CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.



Applicants: Daniel & Amy Scherer & Cleveland Trimble
Current Parcel ID: 000619, 000620, 015470, 015471, 000637, 000618

AGENDA ITEM #2:

PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: BAUMFALK TRACT 1 AND BAUMFALK TRACT 2 OF
HES #89 SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE % NE % OF SECTION 33, T3S, R4E,
BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Applicants: Erin Baumfalk
Current Parcel ID: 005427

AGENDA ITEM #3:

PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: CRANEWOOD TRACTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF BOX CANYON
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE S %2 NW %2 OF SECTION 4, T3S, R7E, BHM,
CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Applicants: Alan Sherwood
Current Parcel ID: 10711 & 10712

AGENDA ITEM #4:

PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: HALONEN TRACT 1 AND HALONEN TRACT 2 OF
MEYER'’S SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SW % OF SECTION 27, T2S, R7E, BHM,
CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Applicants: Jacob & Carmen Halonen
Current Parcel ID: 015759

AGENDA ITEM #5:

PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: SHIELDS TRACTS 1 THRU 4, LOCATED IN THE N %
NE % OF SECTION 7, T6S, R4E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

Applicants: Heath & Shannon Shields
Current Parcel ID: 002446

AGENDA ITEM #6:

PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: TRIPLE S TRACT OF BOWMAN RANCH SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2, LOCATED IN THE SE % SE % OF SECTION 7, T5S, R5D, BHM, CUSTER
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Applicants: Todd Suess
Current Parcel ID: 10790, 10789, 10788 & 10786



AGENDA ITEM #7:

PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: UNBUILDABLE TRACT AND START TRACT 2RR OF
STAR VALLEY ESTATES SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NE % OF SECTION 14,
T4S, R4E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Applicants: Mark Nielsen
Current Parcel ID: 001627

AGENDA ITEM #8:

PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: WEGNER TRACT OF RAVER SUBDIVISION,
LOCATED IN THE W %2 OF SECTION 8, AND SE % OF SECTION 7, T3S, R4E, BHM,
CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

Applicants: Dianne Wegner
Current Parcel ID: 004304 & 004305

E. Discussion ltems:
e Live streaming the meeting on County FB page

F. Iltems from Members:

Meeting Adjourned

The next Planning Commission meeting will be held at 4:00 P.M. on
Tuesday November 4, 2025 in the in the Commissioners’ Room of the
Custer County Courthouse Facility.

NOTE: More than two commissioners may be in attendance at this
meeting.



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday September 9th, 2025

Planning Commission members present:
Eric Lewis, Peg Ryan, Juliann Gramkow, Roland Bauer, Jeremiah Whitcher, Frank

Urrutia, Mark Hartman, Phillip Abernathy

Planning Department Staff Present: Terri Kester, Laura Rosane

Guests Present: Mike Busskohl-Commissioner, Dan Scherer, Damien Mahony, Ray
Bogle, Fred & Wendy Hlava, Cheryl Urrutia, Patricia Conway, Terri Morgan

Roland Bauer called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM in the Commissioner’s room of the
Custer County Courthouse.

Motion by Ryan, seconded by E. Lewis, to approve the agenda. Unanimous vote of
approval.

Motion by Gramkow, seconded by Abernathy, to approve the minutes of the Regular
Meeting of July 1st, 2025, as presented. Unanimous vote of approval with Mark Hartman
abstained because he wasn't at the previous meeting.

Conflict of Interest Declaration: None

**Chair Roland Bauer, moved item #6 to the 15t item since there were many guests
in attendance for item #6**

Permit Petition and Plat Review:

1. SECTION LINE VACATION:
N % SE % SE %, & S ¥2 SE ¥ SE %, OF SECTION 22, T3S, R4E, & SW % SW %
OF SECTION 23, T3S, R4E AND

GOV LOT 12 OF SECTION 23, T3S, R4E, & PT NE % NE % & LOT 1 OF BAUER-2
OF SAXTON SUBDIVISION IN THE NE % & TRACT 2 OF LOT 2 OF BAUER-2 OF
SAXTON SUBDIVISION IN THE NE % IN SECTION 27, T3S, R4E AND

W % SE % OF SECTION 22, T3S, R4E & LOTS 5, 4, 3 LOCATED IN THE NW %
NE % OF SECTION 27 T3S, R4E AND

S % SE % SE ¥4 OF SECTION 22, T3S, R4E & PT NE %4 NE % IN SECTION 27,
T3S, R4E AND



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday September 9th, 2025

SW % SW % OF SECTION 23, T3S, R4E & GOVERNMENT LOT 12 IN SECTION 26
T3S, R4E
ALL LOCATED IN CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

- Discussion “FOR the section line vacation” was had about the section lines won't
be able to be improved because of the terrain and then they won'’t have to meet
the setback requirements from section lines.

- Discussion “AGAINST section line vacation” was had about leaving them open
for EMS purposes and for future possible access to 150+ acres.

Motion by Ryan, seconded by E. Lewis to deny this section line vacation. Unanimous vote
of denial.

2. CELL TOWER MODIFICATION: NW4SwW4 SECTION 34, T2S, R4E, BHM,
CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Motion by Hartman, seconded by E. Lewis to recommend approval of this cell tower
modification to the Custer County Commission without conditions. Unanimous vote of
approval.

3. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: MILLS TRACT NORTH AND MILLS TRACT
SOUTH OF CROOKED CANYON ESTATES SUBDIVION, LOCATED IN THE
SW % NW % OF SECTION 36, T2S, R7E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA

Motion by E. Lewis, seconded by Ryan to recommend approval of this plat to the Custer
County Commission without conditions. Unanimous vote of approval.

4. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: GRASS TRACTS 1, 2 & 3, AND SHALE TRACT,
ALL LOCATED IN THE S 2 NW % AND SW % OF SECTION 29, T5S, R8E,
BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Motion by Hartman, seconded by Gramkow to recommend approval of this plat to the
Custer County Commission without conditions. Unanimous vote of approval.



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday September 9th, 2025

5. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: LOTS 5R AND 12R, OF WESTWIND PINES
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE N %2 S 2 OF SECTION 33, T6S, R5E, BHM,
CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Motion by Ryan, seconded by E. Lewis to recommend approval of this plat to the Custer
County Commission contingent on either removing the northern right-of-way from this
plat, put down a bond to build the road to county spec or build it before the plat gets
approved. Unanimous vote of approval.

6. CELL TOWER MODIFICATION: HERMAN RAUSCH SUB - LOT 1N
SECTION 2, T3S, R7E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Motion by Ryan, seconded by E. Lewis, to recommend approval of this cell tower
modification to the Custer County Commission without conditions. Unanimous vote of
approval.

7. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: SHUPE TRACT NORTH AND SHUPE TRACT
SOUTH, LOCATED IN THE NW % SE % OF SECTION 5, T6S, R4E, BHM,
CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Motion by E. Lewis, seconded by Gramkow to recommend approval of this plat to the
Custer County Commission without conditions. Unanimous vote of approval.

8. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: STREETER RANCH TRACT NORTH AND
STREETER RANCH TRACT SOUTH, LOCATED IN SECTIONS 2 AND 11, T6S,
R6E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Motion by Hartman, seconded by Abernathy to recommend approval of this plat to the
Custer County Commission contingent that the private access needs to be public and
built to county spec and all red marks corrected. Unanimous vote of approval.

Public Comment: A question was asked by a member of the audience whether
Custer County has a nuisance ordinance? They have a neighbor who has multiple broken
down vehicles in their yard and they were concerned about possible fire hazards or other
hazards for fellow neighbors and general safety for the public. It was stated by the
commission that Custer County doesn’t have a nuisance ordinance because we don't
have zoning.



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday September 9th, 2025

Discussion: None

Items from Members: None

Adjourn.

Motion by Ryan, and seconded by Abernathy, to adjourn the meeting at 4:51 p.m.

Terri Kester
Planning Director

Attest
Laura Rosane



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
‘ October 7, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.1

REQUEST: Section Line Vacation

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 000619, 000620, 015470, 015471, 000637, 000618
PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Agricultural & Residential

APPLICANTS: Daniel & Amy Scherer & Cleveland Trimble
DEED HOLDER: Daniel & Amy Scherer & Cleveland Trimble

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Applicants are petitioning to vacate a portion of a 66’ wide Section Line Highway Right-
of-Way running North to South between N % SE % SE Y, & S ¥ SE ¥4 SE %, of section
22, T3S, R4E, & SW ¥ SW Y% of section 23, T3S, R4E and

Gov Lot 12 of section 23, T3S, R4E, & PT NE NE % & Lot 1 of Bauer-2 of Saxton
Subdivision in the NE ¥ & Tract 2 of lot 2 of Bauer-2 of Saxton Subdivision in the NE %
in section 27, T3S, R4E and

Running West to East- Balance of W 2 SE % of section 22, T3S, R4E & Lots 5, 4, 3
located in the NW % NE % of section 27 T3S, R4E and

S %2 SE % SE % of section 22, T3S, R4E & PT NE % NE % in section 27, T3S, R4E and

SW % SW % of section 23, T3S, R4E & Government Lot 12 in section 26 T3S, R4E
All located in Custer County, South Dakota.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:
SD DOT: “It does not appear that any of these will affect DOT."

HWY: ‘| strongly disagree with closing any of these Section Lines. Ther already exists
and ingress/ingress problem with subdivisions surrounding these properties. Further
limitations on public ROW's has a potential to create hazardous conditions for residents
of the area.”



ROD: “need signatures from all other parties

If it's only 33’ on one side then legals need rewrote to describe better

Not sure we should vacate when the easement touches the section line? See patent pg.
1 exhibit.”

Emergency Mgmt: “l do have issues with the Schere - Trimble section line vacation.

I believe that with the possibility and potential for future development that the north
south section lines should not be vacated.

Access and egress for the public and responders in this area is poor already. With the
potential for growth in the area | think that critical access and egress for residents and
first responders needs to be available for the future.”

USFS: No Response
BHE: No Response
DOE: No Response

BH COOP: No Response



f}..,i)Beaco N~ Custer County, SD

Legend
[j Corporate Limits
Highways
— SD Hwy
— USHwy
Roads
D Parcels
D Sections

Parcels are not adjusted to match aerial background. GIS information is for reference purposes only and is not a legal document, Data may contain errors,

Date created: 8/12/2025 .
Last Data Uploaded: 8/12/2025 3:14:14 AM

Developed bv‘:‘ SCHNEIDER

OGECSPATIAL



Terri Kester

From: ~ mgaulke@santel.net

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 2:56 PM
To: Terri Kester

Subject: vacate section line

We vote NO to vacate section line.

Reason for no: Public need to have access for emergency needs. A right of way is public property for the benefits of
citizens and nearby landowners. We want to be able to walk a section line and property owners may need to pass
thru property that has a right of way.

Mark and Becky Gaulke



Terri Kester

From: Steven Esser

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 9:16 AM
To: Terri Kester

Cc: Jesse Doyle

Subject: Trimble Section Line

Teri,

After comments about my concerns with potential first responder and public access and egress issues if the
section lines were abandoned | Received a call from Mr. Trimble inviting me to visit the property.

| visited the property on Wednesday the 24 and Mr. Trimble showed me the work that has been done with
hazardous fire fuels reduction, roads and trails on the property, and access and egress points on the property for
emergency responders.

There used to be one basic access and egress route on the property, now there are three. These routes could be
used by first responders for access, and would also provide potential egress routes for the public in adjoining
subdivisions during an emergency. | apologize if my previous input has caused complications for the board.
However after an in person review of the area, | feel that emergency services access and public emergency egress
would not be hindered by abandonment of the section lines in question.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully

Steve Esser

Steve Esser

Emergency Management Director
Custer County Emergency Services
420 Mt. Rushmore Rd.

Custer, Sd 57730

Phone: 605.673.8152

CUSTER COUNTY

The information contained in this message is confidential, protected from disclosure and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended
reciplent or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying,
or any action taken or actlon omitted in reliance on it, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication In error, please notify us
immediately by replying to this message and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.



Terri Kester

From: Tessah Behlings <tessahb@cityofcuster.com>
Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 9:27 AM

To: Terri Kester

Subject: Re: IRC Comments

Hello!

015471 was de-annexed from the City in 2023 with the understanding that city utilities and access was

impracticable for the lot. The City has no comments on this request.

Thanks!

Tessah

Tessah Behlings

City Planner
City of Custer
622 Crook Street
Custer, SD 57730
605-673-4824

tessahb@cityofcuster.com

Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 4:29 PM
To: Tessah Behlings <tessahb@cityofcuster.com>
Subject: FW: IRC Comments

Thanks,
Tervi - Avwv Kester

Planning Director

From: Terri Kester

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 12:51 PM

To: DIRT Meeting <DIRTMeeting@custercountysd.com>
Subject: IRC Comments



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
October 7, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.2

REQUEST: Preliminary Plat of:

BAUMFALK TRACT 1 AND BAUMFALK TRACT 2 OF HES #89 SUBDIVISION,
LOCATED IN THE SE % NE % OF SECTION 33, T3S, R4E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 005427

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: Erin Baumfalk

DEED HOLDER: Erin Baumfalk

GENERAL INFORMATION:

This preliminary plat is proposing a lot split. Tract 1 will become 1.07 +/- Acres. Tract 2
will become 4.24 +/- acres. Access to both Tracts is from Lower French Creek Rd,

which is a 42’ wide public ROW.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

ORDINANCE 6 FLOOD DAMAGE PROTECTION: Firm Panel 46033C0425F dated
January 6t 2012 indicates there is no presence of a flood hazard area within the
subdivision area represented on this plat.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:
SD DOT: “I do not see anything that will affect DOT.”
BHE: No Response
DOE: No Response
BH COOP: No Response
USFS: No Response
Emergency Mgmt: “no comments” ROD: No Response
Hwy: No Response




A PLAT OF
BAUMFALK TRACT 1 AND BAUMFALK TRACT 2 OF HES #89
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE 1/4 NE1/4 OF SECTION 33, T3S,
BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

BAUMFALK TRACT 2
£.24 ACRES #- v

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

1. Jehn ©. MeBAce Registered Land Surveyor No. 5906 in the State of South Daksta, do heredy certify that being
5o authorized, | have prepared the within plet of land shown and descrided nereon from notes taken during an
actual survey mads by me or under my direct supervision, ang that to the best of my knawledge and befie, the
same is a true and comrect representation of said survey.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, lmmmyh:ndlmnfﬂﬂdsﬂl

Dated this ___dayof

Jomn D. McBride SCRLS No. 5305

STATE OF COUNTY CF

1, Erin Baumtalx, da hereby certify tha: | am the owner of the within described lands and that the within plat was.

m:wamknmmm and that the develcpment of this land shall conforn toall
regulations.

existing zoning. and erosion and sediment control
Datedthis __ cayof 2025
Erin Baumtalk
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP
STATE OF COUNTY OF

Onthis __cayo! 2025, before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared Erin Baumfalk, known to ma
10 be the petson(s) descrized in the foregoing instrument, and asknowlacged to me that they signed the same.
IN WITNESS WHERECF, | have hereunzo set my hand and official seal.

Notary Pusic
My commission expires

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHCRITY
1 appears that every lot has n acceptable approach locason oo a pudlic foad and he lacaton of e
) of dsicn road(s] with the existing public road(s) is hereby approved.

Date:

Highway Authorlty

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY CIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION
L Dmud&.amw!cmm €0 haceby cantfy that my office has beon furnished with a true copy of

Director of Ecualization of Custer County

'OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS

Filed for recond this o'dost M, and recorced in Book

— 225,88

Custer County Register of Desds

FORMERLY KOUNS TRACT
NOTE: Ses Book 12¢f
Plats o Page 572 for plat
o KOUNS TRACT OF HES
#80 SUBDIVISION.
VIGIHITY AR 24 ,,f'
/
/

LEGEND,

B Set rebar wialuminum cap marked
"ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5808°

© Found rebar wialuminum cap marked
“ANDERSEN LS 2842°

Found stone menumant

Found rebar

2ngle point not monumented

“ Slant letiering cenoles recod calls

Overhead power ine

BASIS OF BEARING - GPS OSSERVATION

taken S 72°15057 1060.28" from the Northemn most comer of
Baumfalc Tract 2,

CPUS STATIC SOLUTION NADS3(2011)

LAT; 43°44'50. 78808"

LONG: -103°37724.116027

clelel ele

8372231

+/hio area of spacial flood hazare evits within this
subcivision according to Flood Hazard Instrance Rate Map
Panel No. 25033C0425, efiective date: Jan. 6, 2012.

“HOTE: 10 FEET EACH SIDE OF REAR
AND SIDE LOT LINES ARE RESERVED
FOR UTILITY EASEMENTS, IF THE LINE
ABUTS LANDS NOT SUBDIVIDED UNDER
THE PROVISIONS OF CUSTER COUNTY
SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE #2. THE
ENTIRE 20° WIDE EASEMENT WILL BZ
TAKEN FROM THE LOT.

WATER PROTECTION STATEMENT
Pursuznt to SOCL 11-3-0.1 end 11:3-8.2. the developer of the property descrided witnin tis plat shall be
respansibla for protecting any waters of the state, rnd.ung graundwater, lacatod azjacent 15 of within such

platted ares from poliution from sewage from end skall
wnre'&nﬂmmsdweswmb of Ag: and Natumal
releting to the same.

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

Icmzc;uw'rre:sum: co hereby certily that al taxas and special assessments which are lens upon the
within described lands are fully paid according 10 the records of this cffice.

Dated this __cdayel___,

Custer County Treasurer

RESOLUTION OF THE B0ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Whereas, thers has been presented 10 the County Commissioners of Custer County, South Daieta, the within plat

of the above described lands, and It appearing to this Board that the sysiem of streets conforms 1o the System of

streets of existing plats and section ines of the county; adequate provision Is mace for access to acjacent

urmhmgwpammmmnnmpnm accessible: all provisions of the county
beivialon reguiztions have been complisd with: ol Laxes and special 853633TaNtS LDCN tha propeny have teen

mmmmwmmmmbmxnun‘emxnm

BE IT RESOLVED tnat 52id piat is Novedy appeoved in all respecis.

Datedthis __ dayof , 2025,

Chairperson, Custer County Board of Commissioners.

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY AUDITOR
1, Custor County Auditor. o heraty cardfy trat the above instrument is & rue Bnd comect copy of e resolution
ecopled by the Board of County Commissicners of Cusier County, South Dakota, ata meeting heldonthe ___
cayof 2025.

Prasaed by

ANDERSEN ENGINEERS

Mﬂwo;mw

Drawn by P.O. Box 446
cR mmou Edgemont, 80 57735
Aspreved Gaa | (6056625500
clfasenpage M8 i 11672025 ancersenenginesrs@gatnat
Scale Sheet File Name:
1"=100" 1ef1 KOUNS_TR

A



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
October 7, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.3

REQUEST: Preliminary Plat of:

CRANEWOOD TRACTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF BOX CANYON SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN
THE S %2 NW % OF SECTION 4, T3S, R7E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 10711 & 10712
PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: Alan Sherwood
DEED HOLDER: Alan & Laura Sherwood & Cranewood Properties, LLC

GENERAL INFORMATION:

This preliminary plat is proposing a lot split. Tract 1 will become 10.49 +/- Acres. Tract 2
will become 6.23 +/- acres and Tract 3 will become 4.63 +/- acres. Access to Tract 1
and 2 is from Timber Ridge Rd which is a 66’ wide public ROW. Access to Tract 3 is
from a 40’ wide private access easement across Tract 2 dedicated with this plat.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

ORDINANCE 6 FLOOD DAMAGE PROTECTION: Firm Panel 46033C0175F dated
January 6t 2012 indicates there is no presence of a flood hazard area within the
subdivision area represented on this plat.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:
SD DOT: “I do not see anything that will affect DOT.”
BHE: No Response
DOE: No Response
BH COOP: No Response
USFS: No Response
Emergency Mgmt: “no comments” ROD: No Response
Hwy: No Response




A PLAT OF .~

CRANEWOOD TRACTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF BOX CANYON
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE S1/2 NW1/4 OF SECTION
4, T3S, R7E,BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

FORMERLY LOTS 61 AND 62 OF BOX CANYON SUBDIVISION e
: SeeBook v
?,0 ;E,',f:emm No area of special flood =" NOTE: 10FEET EACH SIDE OF REARAND””  WATER PROTECTION STATEVENT™ "'-""ﬂ.'_'
77 for plat of o hazard exists within this SIDE LOT LINES ARE RESERVED FORUTILITY  Pursuantto SDEL 11-3-8.1 end 11-3-82, the developer of
bl el subdivision ccording to Fiood  EASEMENTS, IF THE LINE ABUTS LANDSNOT  escribee! within fhis plat shall ba resporsible for protecting any waters of the
nyen o Hazard Insurance Rate Map  SUBDIVIOED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF state, Including groundwatar, located adjacent 10 or within such piatied area Z53 T35
Panel No. 48033CO175F, CUSTER COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE o pollution rom sewage from such subdbsion ad shall in presecution of 3 =
wl effectve date: Jor. 62012, #2 THEENTIRE 20 WIDE EASEMENTWILLBE suh protecions, conkem 10 and fallow a1 of the South Dakatz %7 proPERTY
\ » 3| TAKEN FROM THE LOT. Deparment ef Agriculiure and Natral Resources reladng 1o e same. t
\g = P - S i
CICOPPERLEAF SUBDIVISIOIT (PEASE I)
&, LOT 21 OF 10T 37 / | L0723 0FLOT3Y
s 89'se5zE gL ¥/ Nes'seorE | N B9'SI4TE
15069 33067
2
<7 *lz
S
CENTERLINE 40' WIDE &
PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT o
DEDICATED WITH THIS PLAT £
FOR THE USE OF LOT gl3s
CRAN D TRACT 2 slgx
=1 g
z T =% /
p— ‘Nix-\s_,‘_'ﬁ._- 35
___,_‘_— ﬂ,‘e, —_— g
. — =
B
<
=
S BI"SIS1E -"‘E'
CATE SURVEYED T84
28 Aug. 2025/ \
N .
e =18
m./ NOTE: TIMBER RIDGE RD. gls
B Setraber wialuminum cap marad 1S A B WIDE PUELIC 2=
*ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5506° R DA N PLAT A
Found rebar wiakaminum cap marked B |
“ANDERSEN ENG PLS £205° |
\ 4
® Found rebar wiplasticcap rarkad \ CRANEWOOD TRACT 1 1
oy \ 10.49 ACRES +/- »
O Found retar wiplastic cap marked 2
"PROPERTY CORNER 2696 /9 s
g
O Fourdrebar b
X #9gie poist At momumented NOTE: FOUND PLASTIC 5
£75r Startlemering denctes record cals { CAP S 2274601 € 756 0
» o8k
BASIS OF BEARING - PG OSSERVATION Eé r
takaa N 162401 € 46269 rom tho CN =
1118 Camr, K
OPUS STATIC SCLUTICN NADZX2011) 7 |
LAT: 23455055728 |
LONG: = 1021708 97817 =
]
| 2
cr | o
&
z
Chord Bear. | =
11°51°45 SAWITE |
S20TTSE
75456 BE043T S23'5205 E
T 141625 ¥ S8Aa635 €
B 46°4137 L9°2T3F NTS'D652"E
Y 5573544 100°4542" 51.08° N33"355T E
k. 30°063T" 51720 5788 SETIITITE

ceRTIACATE OF SURVEYORY
1. John D. McBride Registerod Land Surveyor No. 5008 in the Stata of Scuth Dakota, do harsby ceritly that being
0 authorized, | have prepared the within plat of iand shown 2nd described hereon from notes taken durdng an
actual survey made by me or under my cirect supervision, and that ta tho best of my knowledge and bolief, the
same Is a true and correct representztion of said survey.

INWITNESS WHERECF, | horounta sat my hand and official seal.

Dated tis __dayof 25.

STATE OF COUNTY OF

Wa, Alan Sherwood and Laura Sharwacd, do hereby centify that we are the cwnars of the within descridec lands
ard that the within plat was mads at cur direction for the purposes indicated therein, and that the developmant of
this land chall conform 1o all existing zoning, subdivision, and ercsion and sediment costrel

Datsd this __cayc! 2025.

John D. McBride SORLS No. 5306

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY ALFTHORJTY/
It appears that every lot has an acceztable asproach locaticn onto @ pubic road and the location of the
intersoction{s) of tha pronased subdivision road(s) with the existing public road(s) is hereby approved.

Dats:

Highway Ahority

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EDUA.UZATIDN/
I, Director of Equalizaton of Custar County, do hareby cerify that my cffico has besn fumished with a true copy of

al whﬂm 3 ercsion and sediment
Dated this _dayof __, 2025,
islsen Entities, LLC.
AENT OF OWNERSHIP
STATEOF COUNTY OF
Onthisthe ____ dayo! 2025, before me. the undersigned cfficer, persanally sppeared
who 10 be @ membar of Cranewodd

Instrument for the purpases therein contained, by signing the name of the corporation by himvhersel! as member.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public fhy commissien sres

OFFICE OF THE REGISTER COF DEED&/
of

Filed for record tis __ M, and reccrded in Book

2025, m oiciock __|

Custer County Register of Deeds

Direcior of Equalization of Custer Caunty
CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASLRE]
All) Shatwood Linuras Sherwoad | 'oyqser County Treasurer, do hersby certty that all taxes and special assessments which sre liens upon the
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP within described lancs are fully paid lmn‘.nq to the records of this cffice.
STATE 0‘ COUNTY OF Daedthis __ dayof
On this 2025, b&em.lhmmmﬁlwwmmmun
Sherwood. | rmamnuk:u W me that
hey signed he Custer County Treasurer
N“ﬁm\m@.lmm hand and official seal.
ol dacews RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS”
Whereas, o e Counly C South Dakoza,| v iy
Tiotary Pubic iy commision expires e L Do o v L L8
iormc o ol ooy reguiatons | and specil
STATE OF COUNTY CF RESQL I erproved o rmoncs. 3
Cranewood Proerdes, LLC., Go#s hereby certty that i o e winin d st the Si';.h-.ﬁ:,‘f“" i

LLC.. @ Umitec Liablity Company, 21d that s/he, s such member being authorized 0 1o do, execuied the foregoing

Chalrperzon, Cusier County Board 0] Commissionarns
CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY AUDWH/
I, Custer County Auditar, do hareby cartify that the above instrument is a true and correct copy of the resolution
odopted by the Baard of County Commistionars of Custer County, South Dakets, sta meeting heid onthe ___
eayof

Custar County Audior

Vv
sty
ANDERSEN ENGINEERS
Land

Drawn b7 Do P.0. Box 438
ORARW 9372025 Edgamon:, S0 57735
cfPlatsonpage ____ w:;;uw Dr-H - (805)-662-
Scala Sheel File Name:
17100 1001 LB1_BOX_CANYON

f=3l)

A3
Q2o




CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
October 7, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.4

REQUEST: Preliminary Plat of:

HALONEN TRACT 1 AND HALONEN TRACT 2 OF MEYER’S SUBDIVISION,
LOCATED IN THE SW ¥ OF SECTION 27, T2S, R7E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 15759

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: Jacob & Carmen Halonen

DEED HOLDER: Jacob & Carmen Halonen

GENERAL INFORMATION:

This preliminary plat is proposing a lot split. Tract 1 will become 2.00 +/- Acres. Tract 2
will become 3.50 +/- acres. Access to both Tracts is from Medicine Root Rd, which is a

66’ wide public access and utility easement.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

ORDINANCE 6 FLOOD DAMAGE PROTECTION: Firm Panel 46033C0175F dated
January 6™, 2012 indicates there is no presence of a flood hazard area within the
subdivision area represented on this plat.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:
SD DOT: “l do not see anything that will affect DOT.”
BHE: No Response
DOE: No Response
BH COOP: No Response
USFS: No Response
Emergency Mgmt: “no comments” ROD: No Response
: Hwy: No Response




15159

A PLAT OF

HALONEN TRACT 1 AND HALONEN TRACT 2 OF MEYER'S
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 27,
T2S, R7E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

FORMERLY LOT K-1 REVISED-"

VICINITY MAP
Net 1o Scale [] o
NGTE: See Scok 130l /
Plats on Page 5 for plat
of Lot K-1 Rewisad. \
. \
Course Bearing Distance \ 2 DATE SUR'
4 56806398 W 3500 .L % \\ 28 Aug. 2025‘/

S21"SIITE 50.00

3
a4 4 o o] LY

N6y E 3500 EASEMENT, SEE 4SC, BOSK 42M ON
7 AGE 42

RO — e
GRAPHIC SCALE — FEET
LEGEND
B Set rebar wiaksminum cop marked
"ANDERSEN ENG PLE 5306"
B Found rebar wialuminum cap marked
"ANDERSEN ENG PLS 580€"
@ Found rebar wiplastc cap marked
“PROPERTY CORNER LS2696°
X 2ngle point not menumented
75 Stant lettering danotes record calls
-
=
O
o~
-~
= \
\
\
\
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR NOTE: 10 FEET EACH SIDE OF REAR AND SIDE LOTY ¥ S srea of spacial fiooet hazars
I, John D. MeBrida Registered Land Suneyor No. 5903 in the Stata of South Dakota, do hereby cortify that being LINES ARE RESERVED FOR UTILITY EASEMENTS, IF exists within this subdiision
$0 authorized, | have preparad the within plat of land shown 27d described hereon from notes taken during a0 THE LINE ABUTS LANDS NOT SUBDIVIOED UNDER THE according 1o Flood Hazard
actual survey mace by ma or under my cirect susenvsion, and that o the bes: of my knowledge and belief, the PROVISIONS OF CUSTER COUNTY SUBDIVISION Insurance Rate Mag Perel No.
$ame is 2 true and comect representation of £aid survey, ORDINANCE £2, THE ENTIRE 20" WIDE EASEMENT WILL £6033C01T5, effective Cate:
IN'WITNESS WHERECF, | hereunto set my hand and official peal. BE TAXEN FROM THE LOT. Jan.§,2012.
Dated this __ day of 2025,
WATER PROTECTION STATEMENT
Pursyant to SOCL 11-3-8.1 and 11-3-8.2, the developer cf the property dascribed within this plat shall be.
John D. McBrice SORLS No. 5906 7 responsible for protecting any waters of the state, including groundwater, located adjacent i o within such
piztted area from poliution from sewage from such ision pnd shall in of such
conform 1o and follow afl regutations. of the South Dakota D of Ag and Natrz!
relating o the same.
STATEOF COUNTY OF
mwunormwmmm.uuwumwnmmwmdwmmum
ard that the within plat. the indicated thersin, and that the development of
r—wmm:mmm and ol
Datedthis ___dayol 2025, >

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER
1, Custer County Treasurer, co heraby centfy that all taxes and special assessments which are fens upon the
within describec Lands are fully paid according to the reconds of this office.

Jacab Fakcna’ Dated this __ dayof 2025,
Cmr-nl-l-hw-./ Custer County Treasures
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP
STATEOF COUNTY OF = %
Onthis __dayo! 2025, before me, 8 Notary Public, personally appeared Jacob Halonen anc Carman
Halaren, knowri to me 1o be the person(s) descrided in the fosegoing Instrument, and acknowledged to me that
thay signed the same.
b e Sy ¥ hd d RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMUISSIONERS
Whoreas, thece has been presentad to the County Commissioners of Cusier County, South Daiota, the within
plat of the above Oeseribed lands, and it appearing to this Boand that tha system of streets conforms o the
v Patlc sysiem of sirests of existing plats and saction lines of the county: adaquate provision is made for access ta
oy expiras mmtmmm-wmm ‘section line wnen physically accessile; all provisions of the
o, pliod with; ail toxes and Lpon the property

wmmwm #nd the plat and survey have been lawfilly executed: now and therefore,
BE IT RESOLVED that said plat is herely aporoved in 2 ressects.
Dated this __ dayof 2025,

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY DIRECTOR CF EQUALIZATION
1, Director of Equalization of Custer County, do hereby cerlly that my office has been furnished with a true copy of

the withia plat. Chai Custer County
Daectmis__cayol ___ (2023)

EERTFICAT‘GFCG.H\TTYNJDITOR\-/

1. Custer County Auditor, do hereby cerdfy thal the above instrument i 2 true and comect copy of the resclution

Director of Equalization of Custer County adopted by the Soard of County Commissioners of Custer County, South Dakota, 2t a meeting held on the
—dayof

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY#
1t sopears that every ot has an acoectabie appreach location ono 3 public road and the lacation of the Custer County Audior
intersacion(s) of the proposed subdivision road(s) with the existing public road(s) is hersby approved.

Date:
Highway Authoriy
oy Bresarsdy g
ANDERSEN ENGINEERS
/ Drawn by Date P.O. Box 446
OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS' DRRW S32028 Edgemont, D 57735
Filed for record this cayof 2028, at o'dock __M.and recorded inBook _______of Platscnpage . Fopraved by Baie (80578626500
McB 1672025 andersaneng
Scale Shest File Name:
Cusier County Ragister of Deeds 1'=100" 101 K1R_MEYERS_SUB




CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
October 7, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Iltem No.5

REQUEST: Preliminary Plat of:
SHIELDS TRACTS 1 THRU 4, LOCATED IN THE N % NE % OF SECTION 7, T6S,
R4E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 002446

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Agricultural

APPLICANTS: Heath & Shannon Shields

DEED HOLDER: Heath & Shannon Shields

GENERAL INFORMATION:

This preliminary plat is proposing a lot split. Tract 1 will become 47.82 +/- acres, Tract 2
6.40 +/- acres, Tract 3 5.13 +/- acres & Tract 4 3.42 +/- acres. Access to all tracts is

from West Argyle Rd which is a 66’ wide public access easement.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

ORDINANCE 6 FLOOD DAMAGE PROTECTION: Firm Panel 46033C0675F dated
January 6™, 2012 indicates there is no presence of a flood hazard area within the
subdivision area represented on this plat.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:
SD DOT: “l do not see anything that will affect DOT.”
BHE: No Response
DOE: No Response
BH COOP: No Response
USFS: No Response
Emergency Mgmt: “no comments” ROD: No Response
Hwy: No Response




QML

A PLAT OF
VICINITY MAH
SHIELDS TRACTS 1 THRU 4, LOCATED IN THE N1/2 NE1/4 OF i D o
SECTION 7, T6S, R4E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA d
’ ! 1 1 H
FORMERLY SHIELDS TRACT
- N [
ey C_( V - s e b \ DATE SURVEYED TUE
‘{ - I ‘)’\I\I 1, ST AR SUR. RN : II 2 Sept. 2025 PROPERTY
TRAC RA i
AMARILLO C”’V“Enn‘/ 'F},?;‘/ JURP”" TR " Mrll'e':\g;y‘/ e "’Il:e \W\\i\ o i LEGEND 4 %%ﬂ%%
o SECTION 6 r t Wegy CT “RSop Sw Shied :
> 1 @ Setrebar with Al cap marked
£ r ;\\ "ANDETISEN ENG PLS 09087 DWS'R‘A‘;?D‘QTATIC SOLUTION NADO3(2011)
& Found mbar LAT: 43'3240,18001°
@ Found robar wilh Al cap masked LONG: -103"41"17.91035"
1 *BRYANT RLS 45696°
I O Found radar vith AL cap madked
| “"ANDERSEN PLS 2842°
| [Found robar veth Al cap matked
| “ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5906° NOTE: Scw Book 12 of Plats on
| Paga 048 for plat of
| o) Inge W . R i OSMUNDSON SUBDIVISION,
WEST ARGYLE ROAD IS A I X anglo point not monumantod ]‘a- 8Cp1
00" WIDE PUBLIC ACCESS | + Slant letlaring donotes record calls
EASEMENT. SEE BOGK 11 S
OF PLATS ON PAGE 505. ,WG' " : i " - i soo/
2.8 I
8. > 7
"%8%07, ! GRAPHIC SCALE — FEET
% 7 g
ﬁ
Wl
1 /
1 CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR
s 1, John D. McBrido Rogisterod Land Survoyor No, 5906 in the State of South Dakota, o hereby cerfy thal boing sa authorized, |
\ f‘ BE harva prepasad iha within plat of land shown and described hereon from noles Laken during an actual survey made by me of under my
¥ O | diract suporvisian, snd that (o the best of my knovdedgo and balisl, the sama Is a truo and correct reprosentation of sold survoy.
q | IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | Illmnnln sal my hand and official seal
'Y‘(' | Vatedthis ___dayol
~
= |
Q|
Gt John D. McBride SDRLS No. 5906
R ]
e 1].0
|1_ 580°3495°E S B0 aEISE | |minssnss
i 116 57 o [ (I 131339 (s
& 12 5261 — s o 1] OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS
Eup I' ””—J«l 1L £l SE 124 ng e 11 Flied for record this. day of 2026, a1 o'clock __M, ond recorded In Book of Plats on page -
JTRACT 2 I
" = : H : Custer County Roglstor of Desds
Coursa Distance
oG o, HOTE: 10 FEET EACH SIDE OF REARY Na area of spocial exists vithin this s
Ly Jaar AND SIDE LOT LINES ARE RESERVED according lo Flood Hozard Insurance Relo Mop Panel No.
| 2 ST W 13478 FOR UTILITY EASEMENTS. IF THE LINE 4BO3ICOB7SF, offective date: Jan 6, 2012. Thnphumm
b :; SIF 2”";' ‘1‘: |;;£ ABUTS LANDS NOT SUBDIVIDED UNDER of fil, -ny naw %
8212 THE PROVISIONS OF CUSTER COUNTY mwmmwlm«wmw Preparnt
Curva Radius Tangent Lengih Delta Degroa Chord Chord Boar. <+ i 521003171 L@ SUBDIVISION ORDINANGE ir2, THE designaled by tho County's Flood Insurance Ralo Maps and ANDERSEN ENG]NEERS/
W Gt 19067 326 6595 190011 28°4050° AR N263T0E 4 32.90" ENTIRE 20° WIDE EASEMENT WILL BE Flood Boundary and Floodway Maps, shall ba in conformity
ot igaay | L . . P 101.20° TAKEN FROM THE LOT. vilth Custor County's Flood Ordinance, Lot Suiseppon, Peflnionsd Cupiassring, & Erairanmotsl Covandinsts
Jc2 178,05 3144 62.05 A"aray” 72V 62,00 N 191403 E ¥ 33.05" v
oF aanr HLA a2ge’ S 9279° 225 276" NIFTINFE p 33.03"
. - L i WATER PROTECTION STATEMEN Deawviny Dala P.0. Box 446
W c3 SIBGT 1ar e 0825 110522 205227 N36°Z215 L 3875052 32.96" Pu-‘wmllnSDCL 11:3-8.1 and 11-3.8.2, the davelopar of tha proporty describad within this plat shall ba un.'ml? DNE2025 Edgemont, 5D 57735
| T FIE B JA/A ) S0 1 n2r 204 12 N S0 T2T8 W LS AT 12800 protecting of the state, Including focated adjcent to o within such Data 5625500
G | wezar 3 E2Cy G 327 NAT 1215 E P70 BVaTH3 624D ,.uwmmxnwlhﬂm o oo such aubdivieice: wod st b1 sk et [FE. e pe
of 126" 17878 Jed 510 13orz JHLYL - NI NA2 12218 YL ACATIZE A7.3Y contorm to and muw‘m,rmm Dakota of and N Scalo 2025 o =
tolating ho tho saime. 1°=200' 1ol2 SHELDS TR 2025




CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
October 7, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.6

REQUEST: Preliminary Plat of:
TRIPLE S TRACT OF BOWMAN RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, LOCATED IN THE
SE % SE Y2 OF SECTION 7, T5S, R5D, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 10790, 10789, 10788 & 10786

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: Todd Suess

DEED HOLDER: Todd & Jackie Suess

GENERAL INFORMATION:

This preliminary plat is proposing a lot consolidation. Bluestem Tract & Tract 19 will
become Triple S Tract 20.97 +/- acres. Access is from Bighorn Rd, which is a 66’ wide
dedicated public ROW.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

ORDINANCE 6 FLOOD DAMAGE PROTECTION: Firm Panel 46033C0700F and
46033C0425F dated January 6™, 2012 indicates there is not a presence of a flood
hazard area within the subdivision area represented on this plat.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:
SD DOT: “l do not see anything that will affect DOT.”
BHE: No Response
DOE: No Response
BH COOP: No Response
USFS: No Response
Emergency Mgmt: “ho comments” ROD: No Response
Hwy: No Response




A PLAT OF

TRIPLE S TRACT OF BOWMAN RANCH SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2, LOCATED IN THE

SE1/4 SE1/4 OF SECTION 7,

T35S, R5E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
FORMERLY TRACT 19 & BLUESTEM TRACT”

LEGEND

\/ "ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5508°

B Found rebar wiplastic c3p marked
"ARLETH & ASSOC LS 3877

“BUCKHORN RLS 4896°

! B Found rebar wialuminum cap marked

@ Found rebar wialuminum cap marked

NE1/4 SEVI4

NEFIIVIE XL

BIGHORN RUN Rﬂé.

CRIGINALLY PLATTED 7
AS MARIE DRIVE, IS A .
66 WIDEDEDICATED &
PUBLIC R.O.W. SEE

BOOK 11 OF PLATS ON 4-

O Found alumizm pipe \PAE 86, \’“/
gq%’m @ Found stancard USFS auminum monument \ = |
- 52200 Slanlesering denctes record calls 2 |
¢/ |
200 0 200 400 8007 em
S 2 |
GRAPHIC SCALE — FEET ’é & |
B4
BASIS OF EEARING - GBS OBSERVATION Y By F
hken § 28°2605 € 150410 bom tha SE P &
comer of Triple § Tract, (2] -;l
OPUS STATIC SOLUTION NADS3(2011) - =
LAT: 43°375.55851° Course Distanze 3
LONG:-103°3328.45272" N 13461 s el
ir BOWMAN ROAD IS A~ 2 slg
v N 3 ss--s-w 3558 6" WIDE DEDICATED 7 e
iz P 2zt PUBLICROMW. . O s
L 4 - 2l
SN Py L"‘- ks
Tangent Degroe Chord Chord Boar, = 7 E
10035 T 8787 NTT232T W 3 s
- = =
: Fake il e S23109°E 8 ﬁ
ETTRTY 5708507 11578 N 575503 E w 2
235 88°08'50° 5783 NEST3EAT W .
3607
21°58'15" 11.53 NT9°5501° W g
Za =8
Bor e e NOZOLE I ‘5|
RO i
Ig@
AR USDIVISIO !
LOT § - BCWMAN RANCH SUSD : g}
il

]
NCTE: Ses Book 11 w‘f NOTE: See Bock 13 of
Plats o1 Page 883 for plat  Plats on Page T4 for plat of
of Bowman Ranch Bluestom Tract.
Subdivision Phase 2.

CERTIFICATE CF SURVEYCR

1, John D. McBrice Regiziared Land No. 5805 in tha State of South Dakota. do hereby cerlify that being
89 authorized, | have prepared the within plat of land shown end described herson fom notes taken during an
lﬁdﬂmmwn’euuﬂrwmwm and that o the best of my knowledge and belie!, the.
same is & true and comect representarion of said

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Immwmdmdumadm

Dmedthis__ cayof ___,

John D, McBrida SDRLS No, 5006

STATE OF » COUNTY OF I
We, Todd J. Suess (AKA. Todd Joseph Suess) and Jackis L Suess (ACA. Jackie Lovise Susss), do bereby
cartfy thal we ae 1he owners of the within described lancs and that the within plat was mada at our direction
the purpcses indicated therein, and that the development of this lang shall conform 1o al existing roning.

and ercsion and
Dated this __ day of

2025

¥ Todd J. Suess (A KA. Todd Joseph Suess)

¥ Jackle L Suess (A KA Jockie Lovise Scess)
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP

#NOTE: 10 FEETEACH SIDEOF REAR  #An area of special floce hazard exists within this

AND SIDE LOT LINES ARE RESERVED subdivision according 1o Flood Hazard Insurance
FOR UTILITY EASEMENTS. IF THE LINE  Rate Map Panel No. 45033C07COF and
ABUTS LANDS NOT SUBDIVIDED 46033C04257, affective cate: Jan. s 2012, The

UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CUSTER

COUNTY SUBDIVISION DROINANCE #2,

THE ENTIRE 20 WIDE EASEMENT WILL

BE TAKEN FROM THE LOT. Flood Insurance Rate Maps and Ficod Boundary
and Floodway Mags, ehall ba in corformity with

Custar County's Flood Ordinance.

¥WATER PROTECTION STATEMENT

Pursuant to SDCL 11-3-8.1 8nd 11-3-8.2, the deveicper of the property cescided within this plat shall

be responsile for protecting any waters of the state, including groundwater, located adjscent to or

mmwmmmnmmm subdivision and shall in prosecution of

of tha South Dakota Cepartment of Agriculture

such
and Natural Resources mmin; 1o tha same.

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
&k appears that every It has an acceptable apgroach
of the

4 subdivisi

approach location amo a public road and the location of the
road(s) with the existing public road(s) is hareby approved.

Date:

Highway Authcrity

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

I, Custer County Treasurer, do hereby cerily that ail taxes and special assessments which are fens upon the
within described lands are fully paid accorcing to the reconds of this office.

Datsdthis __cayol 2025,

Custer County Treasurer

RESOLUTION OF THE BCARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Whereas, Commissicnars of Custer County, Scuth Dakots, the within plat

3 Ioadly
BE IT RESOLVED that sakd plat is hereby approved in all respects.

STATE OF COUNTY OF
Onthis ___dayof 2025, before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared Todd J. Svess (AKA. Todd Datedthis ___caycf 2025,
Jeupnsum}ﬂMLmux.kJmms“)mbmbum;ﬁﬁwi)mh
the foregoing Instrument, arns wmwwmna:msweamm
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and official cea
Chairperson, Custer County Board of Commissioners

Notary Putfe My commission expices CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY AUDITOR

I, Custar County Auditor, dnmhymrlyﬂu.mnmmmnlaamwmmwdmmwbﬂ

accpted by the Scard of County C of Custer Caunty, South Dakota, ala moeting held enthe___

cayof 2025,
CERTIFICATE CF COUNTY DIRECTOR CF EQUALIZATION =,
1, Director of Equalization of Custer County, do hereby certify that my office has been furnished with a true copy of S ooy Jowr
the within
Dated this __ day of 2025,

Prepared by
T ANDERSEN ENGINEERS »
i  Equaiization of Custer County : 3,
Drawnby 7.0. Box 448
OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS L% mw
Filed for record this. . 2025, 3t o'dock __M, and f Approvec By
— e — Beck of Plats on page M3 22712025 rs@gutcnet
Scale Shest File Name:

Custar County Register of Deeds 1=200" 10f 1 TR_19_BOWMAN_RANCH

NAo

g
16780



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
October 7, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda ltem No.7

REQUEST: Preliminary Plat of:

UNBUILDABLE TRACT AND START TRACT 2RR OF STAR VALLEY ESTATES
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NE % OF SECTION 14, T4S, R4E, BHM, CUSTER
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 001627

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: Mark Nielsen

DEED HOLDER: Nielsen Entities, LLC

GENERAL INFORMATION:

This preliminary plat is proposing a lot split. Unbuildable Tract will become .29 +/- acres.
Star Tract 2 will become 25.07 +/- acres. Access to both Tracts is from Galaxy Trail

which is a 66’ wide public access and utility easement.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

ORDINANCE 6 FLOOD DAMAGE PROTECTION: Firm Panel 46033C0425F dated
January 6, 2012 indicates there is no presence of a flood hazard area within the
subdivision area represented on this plat.

PLANNING DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:

Variance for Unbuildable Tract being .29 acres was approved by Planning Commission
on June 3, 2025 & approved by County Commissioners on July 9, 2025. Filed at the
Register of Deeds Office Book 48 Misc 346.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:

SD DOT: “l do not see anything that will affect DOT.”
BHE: No Response
DOE: No Response
BH COOP: No Response
USFS: No Response




Emergency Mgmt: “no comments® . ROD: No Response
‘ - Hwy: No Response



APLAT OF

UNBUILDABLE TRACT AND STAR TRACT(2RR OF
STAR VALLEY ESTATES SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN
THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 14, T4S, R4E, BHM, CUSTER
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

FORMERLY STAR TRACT 2B*) o

of Plats on Page 853
for plat of Star Tract 2.

SBS51367E T46

682.07

~ o

CLOT H3--—

DATE SU‘RVWEQ
17 April 20247

BASIS OF BEARING - GPS OBSER\MTKON’/
taken S 27°3316°W 334.65'from tha NW
corner of Star Tract 27R.

CPUS STATIC SOLUTION NADS3{2011)

LAT: 43°42'17.28544"

LONG: -103°3512.00391°

WATER PROTECTION STATEMENT v
Pursuant to SDCL 11-3-8.1 and 11-3-82, the
daveloper of the propenty described within

nyv-amo'm state, including
newaler, located acjacent io or within
/ :m::;'od ‘ares from polution from sewaze

i L“h

LOT H

No area of special flood hazard exists. wl\.‘ﬂn/
this subchision according 1o Flood Hazard
Insurance Rate Map Panel No, 45033C04257,
ettoctve cate: Jan. 8, 2012.

NOTE: 10 FEET EA:CHSII:E OF REAR
AND SIDE RESERVED

ABUTS LANDS NOT SUBSIVICED UNDER
THE PROVISIONS OF CUSTER COUHITY
SUBDIMVISION ORCINANCE

ENTIRE 20' WIDE EASEMENT WILL BE
TAKEN FROM THE LOT.

NOTE: 22 WIDE PRIVATE ACCESS AND
UTILITY EASEMENT FOR THE USE OF LO‘Y‘S

ZTWZI.NWDAW! TRACT AND

2R, SEE 2004 12 GPLA‘SONFI&IF‘

04,080

No2raon

Courss Beadng Distance
NOZT4T2T E

14

B
r

%
131 ] (R Ay

1B Set rebat with AL cap marked
"ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5908"

Found rebar with AL cap marked

“ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5006"

Found retar with PL cap marked
“ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5306°

@ Found standard BLM brass can monument
& Found "XCin conerate
X angle point not monumented

L

“U.S. HWY. 385 -
NOZ'083ZE 45708

o

— & Slantletering Cenotes record calls : R
Overhead power lire v §05°12271

—or e o orororoe— i —Eanar

Caon
usIT

<

WUTEOFSURVEYOR/

L, Jchn D. McBnide Regittaned Land Surveyor No. 5305 in the Stats of South Dakota, ¢o heredy

ceriify that being 50 authordzed, 1 have prepared the within plat of 1and shown and desciided hereon

from rotes mmmmmmwmumwmmammw
beliaf, 2 rue and comect of s3id survey.

INWI'TNESSW?EREOr Ihmmbadmihm!mdnﬂrﬂ.!ﬂd.

Dated tis ___dayof ____, 2025.

John D. McBride SDRLS Ne. 5806

ANDERSEN ENGINEERS/
OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS / W ;MVG?W

Fled for record this cayof 2025, 3t o'clock __M, and recorded in Book of Piats on page

Drawn by Dae F.0.Box 448
> DRRW 42025 | REVISED | Ecgemont SD 57735
Approved by Date B/2772025 (605)-862-5500
McB 4302025 andersenenginears@gwic.net
Cuseer Deeds Scale Sheet File Nama:
Couty Ragkiie of 14100 10f2 PARK_TRACT_PLAT_FULL




CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
October 7, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.8

REQUEST: Preliminary Plat of:
WEGNER TRACT OF RAVER SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE W % OF SECTION 8,
AND SE % OF SECTION 7, T3S, R4E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 4304 & 4305

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: Dianne Wegner

DEED HOLDER: Dianne M Wegner

GENERAL INFORMATION:

This preliminary plat is proposing a lot consolidation. Wegner Tract will become 30.21

+/- acres. Access to Tract is from North Star Dr, which is a 66’ Public ROW.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

ORDINANCE 6 FLOOD DAMAGE PROTECTION: Firm Panel 46033C0095F dated
January 6, 2012 indicates there is a presence of a flood hazard area within the
subdivision area represented on this plat.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:
SD DOT: “l do not see anything that will affect DOT.”
BHE: No Response
DOE: No Response
BH COOP: No Response
USFS: No Response
Emergency Mgmt: “ho comments” ROD: No Response
Hwy: No Response




A PLAT OF

WEGNER TRACT OF RAVER SUBDIVISION, LOCATED
IN THE W1/2 OF SECTION 8, AND SE1/4 OF SECTION 7,
T3S, R4E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

FORMERLY LOTS A AND B OF TRACT RAVER OF GOVT. LOTS 2 AND 8

AT i
SIS AT

N E9"ST4TE

14 HES JTW

500°1023°W
ELEETH

SOUTH v 80

VICINITY MAP

NOTE: Ses Book 110f v ek

Plats en Page 254 for plat
of Raver Subdidgion.

PROPERTY
Z

v

ilv

DATE SURVEYED /*
26 Aug. 2025

i ps ozseavanion v
wms-wm T3TE 181860 from tha SE
comer of Wegner Tract.
©OPUS STATIC SOLUTICN NADE3(2011)
LAT: 43°4739.37557"
LONG: -103"40'1 726887

e =

MSLIN

] LEGEND/

N 00"14°53° W
A oeE

Set rebar wialuminum cao marked

“ANDERSEN ENG PLS 58067

Found rebar w/aluminum cap marked

“BRYANTLS 2185

MLITAROON

Ris

¥

STINON _ —

.
b

g
A
’t,.(

ne.
e e e

Ty

:

R )

CERTIF!&TEOFSU‘RVEYOH/

1, John D. McBrida Registarnd Land Surveyor No. 5308 In the Stats of Scuth Dakota, 4o harsby cortily that baing
80 suthorized, | have prepared the within piat of land shown axd described hereon Fom notes taken during an
acausl survey maze by me or under my direct supenvigion, and that 1o ™o bes: of my knowledge and belisf, the
same is 2 tue anc comect of said survey.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | heteunio sel my hand ans official seal.

Dotedthis __dayof 2025,

John O. McBride SORLS No. 5306

STATE OF COUNTY OF

I, Dianne M. Wagnet, do hereby certify that | am the owner of the within described lands and that the within plat
was made 2 my direction for the purposes Indicated therein, and that the development of this land shall conform
2nd e-osion and sediment

2025

Ganne M. Wegner g2 T RESOLVED fat said plat s hereby aporoves n al

ACKNOVW/LEDGMENT CF OWNERSHIP

COUNTY OF

Orthis __cayol_______ 2025, befora ma, a Notary PUblc, personally appearec Diznne M. Wegner, knowr: 1o
mbhhmlmnhmhﬁmﬁmummmwmm
N WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto sat my hand and offcial seal.

Netary Public
expires

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY ¥
Illapuuﬁ\ulwoqld‘hmumbhwmbammh:nﬂ:mmhmdl‘n
the proposed i ) with the existing public road(s) is heraby approved.

Date:

Highway Autharity

OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS ¢

recordthis____ deyof, , 2025, &t 'dlock M, and recorded i Book

Custer County Register of Doeds

S03*1L1T°E 2840
FROM CORNER,

LV

NORTH s.’AR::ﬂ.ts.sss/
DEDICATED PUBLIC ROW.

AND UTILITY
PLAT BOOK 11 ON PAGE 254,

B

@

0O Found stone monument

O Found rebar

& Found lzrge pine ke

€ Found standard BLM brass mcnument
B Found stadand GLO brass monumant
# Found standard USFS alumninum rock tab
X angle point not monumented

ZI7 AT Slantletering denoles record calls

200 0 200 400 soov”

2”5”2 o * s ™ e

GRAPHIC SCALE -~ FEET

NOTE: 10 FEET EACH SIDE OF REAR AND SIDE LOT \,I\ES/
ARE RESERVED FOR UTILITY EASEMENTS. IF THE LINE
ABUTS LANDS NCT SUBDIVIDED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF
CUSTER COUNTY SUBCIMISION ORDINANCE #2, THE ENTIRE
20" WIDE EASEMENT WILL BE TAKEN FROM THE LOT.

An srea of special fiood hazare exists within this subdivision a=n'_’-yg/
15 Flood Hazard Insurance Rate Map Panel No. £5033C0005F,
efective date: Jan. 6, 2012. The placement of fill, any new

or ancther
the 100-year flacd plain 2s designated by the County's Flood
Insurance Rate Mzps and Flocd Boundary and Floodway
e in conformity with Custer County's Flocd Orcinance.

within

Mags, shal

WATER PROTECTION STATEMENT
Pusuant to SOCL 11-3-8.1 and 11-348.2, the developer of e

EASEMENT. SEE

and shall in i o
and feliow all regulztions cf the South Cakete Department of
Agricuftura and Natural Resources relating 1o the same.

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION””
1, Director of Equalization of Custer County, ¢o hereby certfy that my office has been fumished with a true copy of
the within plat.

Dated tnis _cayof____ 2025.

Director of Equalization of Custer County

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER?

I, Custer County Treasurer, do hereby cerify that all taxes 2nd special assessments which ars fiens upon the
within descrided lancs are fully pald accorcing 1o the records of Hhis office.

Dated his__cay of 2025.

Custer County Treasurer

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ™

Whereas, there has been presentad 1o the County Commissioners cf Custer County, Scuth Dakota, the within plat
of the above cescribed lands, and R apdearing 1o this Beard that Me sysiem of steets conforms o the systemo!
m«mmwmmwummmm?h_mr:fm

: secion fine. ions of
chvisi wit; ufl tares ard special
iully paid: and the plat mmmmw.ﬁcﬂd row and thers’ore,
respecis.

county
upon the properly have been

Dated this __cay of

Chairperson, Custer County Board of
CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY AUDITORV
1, Custer County Auditor, do herety cedtify that the above instument is @ true and comect copy of the resclution
memmc«mc«mdwm South Dakota, et a mesting heidoa the
dayof

Custer County Aucitor

Frosena iy ‘/
ANDERSEN ENGINEERS

Draen by ) P.O. Box 44E
DR/RW 882025 Eggemont SD 57735
Approvec Date (B05)-582-5500
of Plaisenpage . Mz8 $/16/2025 anderssrengineers@gwic.net
Scale Sheet File Name:
12200 101 L_A_TR_RAVER_RAVER_SUS

y3H



